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I have the honour to refer to your note of June 25, 1947, in whi
proposed a reciprocal interim arrangement between the Government of
and the Government of the United States of America, under which mobil
transmitting stations licensed by the United States or Canadian Govel
could be carried from the territory in which tbey are licensed into the ti
of the other country, without heing remnoved from the vehicles in whic
equipment is installed, on condition that this equipment be sealed in
nianner as to prevent its operation while it is in the territory of the
country.

1 have received samples of the seals which United States CustorlI
wiII use in sealing Canadian equipinent entering the UJnited States.
,amples of seals whieh wilI be used by Canadian Customns officiais for
purpose with respect to United States equipment entering Canada.

1 arn instructed to state tha.t the ternis of this arrangement are se
to my Governuient, and that your note and this reply thereto shaII CO'
the terni- of an understanding on the subjeet betweed the two GO1'0n

Aceept, Sir, the renewed assurances of my highiest consideratioli.


